## KINGSTON HERITAGE COMMISSION December 14, 2017

Posting was at the Town Hall and on the Website.

Ernie Landry, Vice-Chairman called the meeting to order at 7:08 PM at the Library in the Morse Room.

Members/Guests in Attendance: Ernie Landry; Gail Ramsey; Bob Bean; Holly Ouellette; Jane Christie, Alternate (Jane will be voting tonight until Deb Powers arrives); Walt Roy and Eileen Clifford.

**Excused absents**: Jennifer Feoli

**Previous Minutes:** October 26, 2017 minutes were excepted - motion made by Bob Bean and seconded by Holly Ouellette. (4 eyes and 1 obstained)

**Master Plan:** Ernie said that the first master plan draft is available for view and looking over. Next meeting will be on December 19<sup>th</sup> at 7 PM at the Library. Bob Bean said that some parts are missing as they put in the HD1 and HD2. Bob said that the center of town right now is quiet now and we are recommending more businesses to come to the center. Ernie said that our donated time will count…he passed out sheets to be filled out.

**Brochure:** Jennifer was absent. Gail announced that Jen had lost her pictures and she has got some back.

**T-Shirts:** Ernie had one with him. It was navy background with gold pictures across the chest. Questioned weather the chest line could be lower or largened for easier viewing. Maybe put Explore

Kingston, NH or Kingston, NH 1694 on the back of the t-shirt. There are 14 pictures on we have suggested to be on the t-shirt. The end building looks like a bank instead of a museum building...maybe we could put the Nichols Building on instead. Walt will try to make a photo of the Nichols Building. Sell for \$10.00 or \$12.00.....each costs us \$5.95 each depending on the amount we purchase.

**325**<sup>th</sup> **Celebration:** They will meet the third Wednesday, December 20<sup>th</sup> at Town Hall 7 PM. Next one will be on Saturday, January 20<sup>th</sup>, 2018 7 PM Town Hall also.

**Nichols Building:** Bob said that the roof is all done. Ernie; Rich StHilaire; Stacey Smoyer; Lesley Hume and Deb all working on the next priorities to do for this building.

**Bandstand:** The Celebration is planned for May 19, 2018. We will be inviting some distinguished guest for the event. The light has been installed. Benches have been installed. The Kingston Lions Club have the plaques to be placed on each bench.

**Documentation:** Bob Bean said that he is waiting for pictures from Walt for the Grace Daley demo and he will put them into the book. Daniel Doyle from 156 Main St...the Josiah Bartlett House collected the bricks from the Daley house and has re-bricked the four fire places. They are now in working order.

**New Business:** None

**Board of Selectmen:** Nothing as George was not at our meeting.

**Historic District:** Nothing Charlotte was not at our meeting.

Deb Powers arrived late from work just as we were almost finished. She talked about a warrant article for us. She will tell us more at a later date.

Next meeting January 25<sup>th</sup>, 2018 at the Library, Gail will take minutes.

Motion to adjourn by Bob and seconded by Jane at 8:38 PM.

This month's minutes were taken by Holly Ouellette.